NMC100146-0001

Email Message

From: Code A 'iEX:/O=UKCC/Q_L:l_f_t_:I_[_(_Q_C_;__EORTLAND
PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Code A |

To: sue.harriman@hampshirepct.nhs.uk [SMTP:sue.harriman@hampshirepct.nhs.uk]

Cc: Hilary.Davies2@hchc.nhs.uk [SMTP:Hilary.Davies2@hchc.nhs.uk]

Sent: 01/03/2010 at 14:53

Received: 01/03/2010 at 14:47

Subject: FW.: Matter with the NMC (12053) - reference request

Attachments: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 12053 PPC to Hampshire Community Health Care

20100113.DOC

Dear Ms Harriman

I attach a copy of correspondence sent by email on 12 January 2010 and subsequently
sent by first class post the following day.

No response has been received.

If our request is presenting difficulties, please let me know. Otherwise, an early
response would be appreciated.

Kind regards

Code A

From: i Code A H

Sent: 12 January 2010 18:06

To: 'sue.harriman@hampshirepct.nhs.uk'

Subject: Matter with the NMC (12053) - reference request

Sensitivity: Private

Dear Ms Harriman

Thank you for taking time to meet with{ Code A |and I on 3 December 2009.

I attach a copy of correspondence relating to our enquiries.

I will be away from the office until 15 January 2010 but will be happy to answer any
enquiries then.

Kind regards

Code A




